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as appropriate and consistent with 
applicable law, facilitate frequent 
collaborations between the WHINATCU 
and Tribal Nations, Alaska Native 
Entities, and other Tribal organizations. 
Finally, in accordance with section 3 of 
Executive Order 14049, NACIE shall 
consult with the Executive Director so 
that the Executive Director can address 
NACIE’s efforts pursuant to section 3(a) 
of Executive Order 14019 in the annual 
report of the WHINATCU submitted to 
the President. Notice of this meeting is 
required by section 1009(a)(2) of 5 
U.S.C. chapter 10 (Federal Advisory 
Committees). 

Meeting Agenda: The purpose of the 
meeting is to convene NACIE and 
conduct open business. On June 11, 
2024, NACIE will conduct the following 
business: (1) discuss and approve the 
2023–2024 Annual Report to Congress; 
(2) discuss fiscal year 2024 planning 
activities; (3) discuss and coordinate 
with the White House Initiative to fulfill 
Executive Order 14049; and (4) discuss 
subcommittee activities. On June 12, 
2024, NACIE will conduct the following 
business: (5) discuss and hear updates 
from federal representatives regarding 
technical assistance, best practices, and 
development of regulatory or non- 
regulatory actions; and (6) hear 
comments from members of the public. 

Instructions for Accessing the Meeting 
The public may access the NACIE 

meeting via Zoom. The web link to 
register and access is https://
www.zoomgov.com/meeting/register/ 
vJItceirqj8tG
MEWbkcF5jjkEMhIW7qsBYo. There is 
no deadline to register and the public 
may register and enter the meeting at 
any time. 

Public Comment: Members of the 
public interested in submitting written 
comments may do so via email to Julian 
Guerrero at Julian.Guerrero@ed.gov no 
later than 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time (ET) 
on June 10, 2024. Members of the public 
may also make oral comment during the 
open meeting on June 12, 2024. 
Requests to make oral comment will be 
accepted on a first requested, first 
served basis. Each commenter will have 
a maximum of three minutes to state his 
or her comment and/or question. Please 
note that written comments and oral 
comments made during the open 
meeting should pertain to the work of 
NACIE. 

Reasonable Accommodations: The 
virtual meeting is accessible to 
individuals with disabilities. If you will 
need an auxiliary aid or service for the 
meeting (e.g., interpreting service, 
assistive listening device, or materials in 
an alternate format), notify the contact 

person listed in this notice no later than 
May 28, 2024. Although we will attempt 
to meet a request received after that 
date, we may not be able to make 
available the requested auxiliary aid or 
service because of insufficient time to 
arrange it. 

Access to Records of the Meeting: The 
Department will post the official 
minutes of this meeting on the OESE 
website, https://oese.ed.gov/offices/ 
office-of-indian-education/national-
advisory-council-on-indian-education- 
oie/, within 90 days after the meeting. 
Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 1009(b), the public 
may also inspect NACIE records at the 
Office of Indian Education, U.S. 
Department of Education, 400 Maryland 
Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20202, 
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
ET. Please email Julian Guerrero at 
Julian.Guerrero@ed.gov to schedule an 
appointment. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site, you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You also may 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Authority: Section 6141 of the ESEA, as 
amended (20 U.S.C. 7471). 

Adam Schott, 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Policy and Programs, Delegated the Authority 
to Perform the Functions and Duties of the 
Assistant Secretary Office of Elementary and 
Secondary Education. 
[FR Doc. 2024–10680 Filed 5–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Agency Information Collection 
Extension 

AGENCY: Office of Science, Department 
of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of request for comments. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Energy 
(DOE) invites public comment on a 

proposed collection of certain 
information that DOE is developing for 
submission to the Office of Management 
and Budget (OMB) pursuant to the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments regarding this 
proposed information collection must 
be received on or before July 15, 2024. 
If you anticipate any difficulty in 
submitting comments within that 
period, contact the person listed in the 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT 
section as soon as possible. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments may be 
sent to the Office of Workforce 
Development for Teachers and 
Scientists (WDTS), U.S. Department of 
Energy, 1000 Independence Avenue 
SW, Washington, DC 20585, or by email 
at sc.wdts@science.doe.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ping 
Ge, Office of Workforce Development 
for Teachers and Scientists (WDTS), 
U.S. Department of Energy, 1000 
Independence Avenue SW, Washington, 
DC 20585; (202) 287–6490; sc.wdts@
science.doe.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under the 
PRA of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13; 44 U.S.C. 
3501–3521), Federal agencies must 
obtain approval from OMB for each 
collection of information they conduct 
or sponsor. This request for comment is 
being made pursuant to section 
3506(c)(2)(A) of the PRA. With respect 
to the following collection of 
information, DOE invites comments on: 
(a) Whether the extended collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
agency, including whether the 
information shall have practical utility; 
(b) the accuracy of the agency’s estimate 
of the burden of the proposed collection 
of information, including the validity of 
the methodology and assumptions used; 
(c) ways to enhance the quality, utility, 
and clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (d) ways to minimize the 
burden of the collection of information 
on respondents, including through the 
use of automated collection techniques 
or other forms of information 
technology. 

This information collection request 
contains: 

(1) OMB No.: 1910–NEW. 
(2) Information Collection Request 

Title: Office of Workforce Development 
for Teachers and Scientists (WDTS) 
Science Undergraduate Laboratory 
Internship (SULI) Program Longer-Term 
Follow-up Study. 

(3) Type of Request: New. 
(4) Purpose: The WDTS SULI Longer- 

Term Follow-up Study will examine the 
longer-term impact of SULI on 
participants’ educational and career 
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outcomes. This will allow for program 
development based on longer-term 
outcomes. Respondents include SULI 
participants and a comparison group of 
eligible applicants who did not 
participate in the SULI internship. 

(5) Annual Estimated Number of 
Respondents: 2,400. 

(6) Annual Estimated Number of 
Total Responses: 2,400. 

(7) Annual Estimated Number of 
Burden Hours: 1,200. 

(8) Annual Estimated Reporting and 
Recordkeeping Cost Burden: $57,006. 

Statutory Authority: Energy and Water 
Development and Related Agencies 
Appropriations Act, 2024. 

Signing Authority 
This document of the Department of 

Energy was signed on May 10, 2024, by 
Harriet Kung, Acting Director, Office of 
Science, pursuant to delegated authority 
from the Secretary of Energy. The 
document with the original signature 
and date is maintained by DOE. For 
administrative purposes only, and in 
compliance with requirements of the 
Office of the Federal Register, the 
undersigned DOE Federal Register 
Liaison Officer has been authorized to 
sign and submit the document in 
electronic format for publication, as an 
official document of the Department of 
Energy. This administrative process in 
no way alters the legal effect of this 
document upon publication in the 
Federal Register. 

Signed in Washington, DC, on May 10, 
2024. 
Treena V. Garrett, 
Federal Register Liaison Officer, U.S. 
Department of Energy. 
[FR Doc. 2024–10662 Filed 5–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. ID–10049–000] 

Palmese, Robert; Notice of Filing 

Take notice that on April 26, 2024, 
Robert Palmese submitted for filing, 
application for authority to hold 
interlocking positions, pursuant to 
section 305(b) of the Federal Power Act, 
16 U.S.C. 825d (b) and section 45.8 of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission’s (Commission) Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 18 CFR 45.8. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). 

Protests will be considered by the 
Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or 
protests must be filed on or before the 
comment date. On or before the 
comment date, it is not necessary to 
serve motions to intervene or protests 
on persons other than the Applicant. 

In addition to publishing the full text 
of this document in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents of this 
document via the internet through the 
Commission’s Home Page (http://
www.ferc.gov) using the ‘‘eLibrary’’ link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
field to access the document. At this 
time, the Commission has suspended 
access to the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room, due to the 
proclamation declaring a National 
Emergency concerning the Novel 
Coronavirus Disease (COVID–19), issued 
by the President on March 13, 2020. For 
assistance, contact the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 
toll-free, (886) 208–3676 or TYY, (202) 
502–8659. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filings of comments, protests 
and interventions in lieu of paper using 
the ‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://
www.ferc.gov. Persons unable to file 
electronically may mail similar 
pleadings to the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street 
NE, Washington, DC 20426. Hand 
delivered submissions in docketed 
proceedings should be delivered to 
Health and Human Services, 12225 
Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 
20852. 

The Commission’s Office of Public 
Participation (OPP) supports meaningful 
public engagement and participation in 
Commission proceedings. OPP can help 
members of the public, including 
landowners, environmental justice 
communities, Tribal members and 
others, access publicly available 
information and navigate Commission 
processes. For public inquiries and 
assistance with making filings such as 
interventions, comments, or requests for 
rehearing, the public is encouraged to 
contact OPP at (202)502–6595 or OPP@
ferc.gov. 

Comment Date: 5 p.m. eastern time on 
May 17, 2024. 

Dated: May 9, 2024. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–10677 Filed 5–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 2547–000] 

Village of Swanton, Vermont; Notice of 
Authorization for Continued Project 
Operation 

The license for the Highgate Falls 
Hydroelectric Project No. 2547 was 
issued for a period ending April 30, 
2024. 

Section 15(a)(1) of the FPA, 16 U.S.C. 
808(a)(1), requires the Commission, at 
the expiration of a license term, to issue 
from year-to-year an annual license to 
the then licensee(s) under the terms and 
conditions of the prior license until a 
new license is issued, or the project is 
otherwise disposed of as provided in 
section 15 or any other applicable 
section of the FPA. If the project’s prior 
license waived the applicability of 
section 15 of the FPA, then, based on 
section 9(b) of the Administrative 
Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. 558(c), and as 
set forth at 18 CFR 16.21(a), if the 
licensee of such project has filed an 
application for a subsequent license, the 
licensee may continue to operate the 
project in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of the license after the 
minor or minor part license expires, 
until the Commission acts on its 
application. If the licensee of such a 
project has not filed an application for 
a subsequent license, then it may be 
required, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.21(b), 
to continue project operations until the 
Commission issues someone else a 
license for the project or otherwise 
orders disposition of the project. 

If the project is subject to section 15 
of the FPA, notice is hereby given that 
an annual license for Project No. 2547 
is issued to the Village of Swanton, 
Vermont for a period effective May 1, 
2024, through April 30, 2025, or until 
the issuance of a new license for the 
project or other disposition under the 
FPA, whichever comes first. 

If issuance of a new license (or other 
disposition) does not take place on or 
before April 30, 2025, notice is hereby 
given that, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.18(c), 
an annual license under section 15(a)(1) 
of the FPA is renewed automatically 
without further order or notice by the 
Commission, unless the Commission 
orders otherwise. 
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